Hello Valerie,

In the letter, it is mentionned that the Board requests that INAC advise the Board when a final inspection is complete.
Was this request sent to INAC directly as well? Or are you expecting Agnico Eagle to liaise with INAC to obtain it and

forward this document to the NWB?

Many thanks,

Manon

From: Valerie Kogvek [mailto:valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 6:07 PM

To: Manon Turmel

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 161109 2BW-MEL1525 8BC-MEL1516 Notice of Cancellation of Licences-AEM-Kivalliq Region

[Quoted text hidden]

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>

Thu, Nov 10, 2016 at 8:24 AM

Cc: Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Manon,

The letter you mentioned is pretty standard letter that NWB send generally for cancellation applications. | am aware of
inspector letter included within the application, however, the Board should give a notice for every application as per s.55
of Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act. As the application was sent to all stakeholders for Kivalliq

Region, you don't need to liaise with INAC.

Regards,
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b‘% Merci de penser & Penvironnement avant d'nprimes ce counriel / Thask you for thinking of the environment before peinfing this email
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